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Genera l Information 

Mailing Address Principal Address NY State Address 

  Title:  Last Name:     

Email: 

Third P arty Preparer Information 

 Last Name:  

Phone:  

 Title: 

 Email: 

 State: 

First Nam e: 

Firm Na me: 

Third Pa rty Address 

Street:   

City:   

Zip:        Country: 

Filing Ty pe: Filing Year: New Filing Amendment

Current Organization Name: 

NY Registration Number: 

Organization Type: 

Current Fiscal Year End: 

Organization Email:

Tax Exempt Status:

Organization Address

Updated Name:  

   Registration Category: 

    EIN:

  Updated Fiscal Year End:      

Organization's Phone:

Website:

Primary  Contact Information 

First Nam e: 

Phone:  

Organization Type

Type of IRS document filed with IRS: Organization Type:

2023

India Home Inc. N/A

41-05-63 DUAL

Corporation 208747291

06/30

VASUNDHARA@INDIAHOME.ORG

N/A

516-859-5125

501(c)(3) www.indiahome.org

178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE
JAMAICA
NY
11432
UNITED STATES

178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE
JAMAICA
NY
11432
UNITED STATES

NA

Vasundhara Kalasapudi Executive Director

516-859-5125 vasundhara@indiahome.org

Harish Hathiwala CPA

HARISH HATHIWALA, CPA info@anjayaccountax.com2016562000

591 Summit Ave, Suite 203

Jersey City NJ

07306 United States

IRS990 Public
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Registration Category 

1. Does the organization conduct activity in New York State other than soliciting? This may include, but is not limited

to, maintaining an office, having employees or staff, or running a program.
 Yes    No 

2. Does  the organization have assets in New York State?

Yes   No 
3. Is the  organization incorporated or formed in New York State?

4. Has the organization received more than $25,000 in total contributions from New York State residents,

foundations, corporations or government agencies or other entities in the period covered by this filing?

 Yes   No 

Yes    No 

6. Does the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel?

Yes           No

Based o n your responses to the above questions, this organization's registration category remains as 

Contribution Information

1. Did the organization solicit or receive contributions during the fiscal year in New York State?

 Yes    No 

Annu  al Exemptions 

1. Were the total contributions from New York State, including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. under
$25,000 during the fiscal year?

 Yes    No 

2. Did t he organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel during the fiscal year?
Yes    No 

3. Were the organization’s gross receipts under $25,000 and the market value of its assets under $25,000 during the
fisc  al year?

Yes   No 

  during this Based on your responses to annual exemption questions, this organization is required to file under 
fiscal year.

3. Choose the total contributions in New York State this fiscal year:

5. Does the organization plan to receive more than $25,000 annually in total contributions from New York State residents,

foundations, corporations, government agencies or other entities?

 Yes  No 

DUAL

$1,000,000-$4,999,999

N/A

N/A

DUAL

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



 For this filing year, does your organization plan to complete any of the following with the New York State Charities Bureau? 

  Closing     Withdrawing      Dissolving  None 

Filing   Information 

Did your organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel for fundraising  activity in New York State? 

Yes           No 

General Information Description of Services Description of Compensation 
Name  of Firm: 

Type:        

Contrac t Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

Name of Firm: 

Type:       

Contract Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone : 

 Reg Number:     

Contract End: 

Phone :

Is this your final filing with New York State?  Yes   No 

Organization's total revenue: 

Organization's total assets: 

Organization's total revenue 
and contributions: 
Organization's total assets/
worth:

Type of IRS document filed with IRS 

Organization's total contributions: 

Organization's net assets: 

Organization's total liabilities: 

Organization's total income:

Financial Information 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone : 

Name of Firm: 

Type:       

Contract Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

IRS990

4,141,855

4,213,583

2,576,930

N/A

N/A

N/A

✘

N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A
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Did the organization receive government grants during this fiscal year? 

Yes           No 

Government Grant Agency Grant Amount 

Docum ents 

Attache d organization's required documents: 

IRS document 

Certified Public Accountant's Audit Report

Certified Public Accountant's Review Report

Complete Certificate of Amendment or other document amending the name 

Other documents

Signat ures 

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York 
applicable to this report. 

 Role First Name Last Name Email  

Signature of Date: 

Signature of Date: 

N/A

N/A N/A

Fund for Public Health in New York $808,515.00

CDC FOUNDATION $100,481.00
National Council on Aging $90,000.00
THE CITY OF NEW YORK $451,976.00

To be continued in Appendix page 2

✘

✘

Executive Director

Executive Director

VASUNDHARA KALASAPUDI vasundhara@indiahome.org
Treasurer

Treasurer

NEETU JAIN jneetu@hotmail.com
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Filing Information 

General Information Description of Services Description of Compensation 
Name  of Firm: 

Type:        

Contrac t Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

Name of Firm: 

Type:       

Contract Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone : 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone : 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone :

Name of Firm: 

Type:       

Contract Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

 Registration ID:     

Contract End:

Phone : 

Name of Firm: 

Type:       

Contract Start:        

Amou nt Paid:          

Mailin g Address: 

Government Grant Agency Grant Amount 
TRIE (Taskforce for Racial Inclusion and Equity) $30,000.00

NYU Grossman School of Medicine $53,650.00
CITY OF NY- (DYCD+DFTA) $1,531,511.00
NYC HEALTH + HOSPITALS $38,500.00
Asian American Federation $173,555.00

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A
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Anjay Accountax Service NJ LLC
HARISH HATHIWALA, CPA
591 SUMMIT AVE STE 203

JERSEY CITY, NJ 07306
Tel: (201) 656-2000, Fax: (201) 656-2000

Info@AnjayAccountax.com
 

 May 8, 2025

INDIA HOME INC
178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE, STE 2C
JAMAICA, NY 11432-3028

Dear Client,

Enclosed is the 2023 U.S. Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for
INDIA HOME INC for the tax year ending  June 30, 2024.
 
Your 2023 U.S. Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, return will be
electronically filed.

We very much appreciate the opportunity to serve you.  If you have any questions regarding this
return, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Harish Hathiwala CPA
______________________________________________________________________________

NJ Registration Form CRI-200s or CRI-300R: (Mail beore: _____________)

(Old Fashion Way Mailing is No Longer Avaialable - Must File Online)
After this report has been fully executed by two authorized officers, including the chief fiscal
officer, send it to  - with filing fee of $ _______, payable to "NJ Dividison of Consumer
Affairs".

NJ Division of Consumer Affairs
Charities Registration Section
124 Halsey Street, 7th Floor, P.O. Box 45021
Newark, NJ 07101

NJ Division of Consumer Affairs - Charities Registration Section requires to File This
Form Online at -
https://njconsumeraffairs.state.nj.us/sign-in/?returnurl=%2f

To assist with the online filing process for you, We have prepared a paper copy of the applicable
renewal registration that can be used for information purposes when entering the data online.

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



_____________________________________________________________________________

NY Annual Report, Form Char-500: (Mail Before: _________)

After this report has been executed by two distinct official, please send it with the appropriate
attachements and a fee $_______, payable to "NYS Department of Law" to:

NYS Department Law - Offaice of Attorney General
NYS Charities Bureau - Registration Section
28 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10005

NYS also now required to file Form Char-500 online. See Link below -
https://www.charitiesnys.com/nccsefile.html

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



HARISH HATHIWALA, CPA
591 SUMMIT AVE STE 203

JERSEY CITY, NJ 07306

May 8, 2025

INDIA HOME INC
178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE, STE 2C
JAMAICA, NY 11432-3028

RE: Our Privacy Policy, Compliance with the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, Public Law
106-102 (FTC 16 CFR Part 313)

Dear Client,

The privacy of your client information has always been important to us, and we have
always been bound by professional standards of confidentiality.  However, we are
now required by law to formally inform you of our privacy policy.

We collect nonpublic personal information about you that is provided by you or
obtained by us with your authorization. This information may come from various
sources, including information we receive from personal interviews, tax organizers,
worksheets and other documents necessary to provide professional services to you.

We do not disclose any nonpublic personal information about our clients or former
clients to anyone, except as permitted or required by law, or when necessary to
process transactions requested by a client.

We restrict access to nonpublic personal information about you to members of our
firm who need to know that information in order to provide you professional services.
We retain records relating to the professional services that we provide you in
accordance with accounting and government standards.

We employ physical, electronic, and procedural security safeguards to protect your
nonpublic personal information.

Your confidence and trust are important to us.  If you have any questions or concerns
regarding the privacy of your nonpublic personal information, please contact us.

Sincerely,
Harish Hathiwala CPA

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Form   990
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023
Open to Public 

Inspection

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2023, and ending , 20

B Check if applicable:

Address change

Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated

Amended return

Application pending

C Name of organization 

Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

F Name and address of principal officer:

G Gross receipts $

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No

 If “No,” attach a list. See instructions.

H(c) Group exemption number  

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) (  ) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1)  or 527

J Website:  

K Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:

Part I Summary

A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s
 &

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:

2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . 4 

5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a) . . . . . 5 

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . . . . . 7a 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 . . . . . . . 7b

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s

Prior Year Current Year

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . . . . . . . . . . . .
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . . . . . . . . . . .

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . . . . .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . .
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3) . . . . .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . . . . . .
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . . . .

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a–11d, 11f–24e) . . . . .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . .

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . . . . . .

Part II Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign 

Here

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check         if 
self-employed

PTIN

Firm’s name    

Firm’s address 

Firm’s EIN  

Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2023)

2007
indiahome.org

30

4,077,769.
2,420.

57.
32,712.

1,697,950.

2,158,290.

05/09/2025

Jul 1 Jun 30

INDIA HOME INC

178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE STE 2C

20-8747291

(917)288-7600

NY

7,814,367.
5,497,917.

12,692,016.
10,115,086.
2,576,930.2,316,450.

7
7
34

0.
0.

4,141,855.
22,982.

32.
48,714.

4,213,583.4,112,958.

4,213,583.

2,170,064.

36,432.
1,782,817.
3,952,881.3,856,240.
260,702.256,718.

05/08/2025
HARISH HATHIWALA, CPA

(201)656-2000

Harish Hathiwala CPA Harish Hathiwala CPA P01289438
22-3621662

TO MAKE DIFFERECE IN THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR SENIORS AND PEOPLE WITH  SPECIAL
NEEDS BY PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE CARE IN CULTURALLY SENSITIVE ENVIORNMENT. TO PROVIDE
COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES, HOME CARE SERVICES, ADULT DAY CARE, TRANSPORTATION, ETC.

24

JAMAICA, NY 11432-3028

AMIT SOOD, 448 CHESTNUT ST, WEST HEMPSTEAD, NY 11552

NEETU JAIN, TREASURER

591 SUMMIT AVE STE 203, JERSEY CITY, NJ 07306

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023) Page 2

Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 

 

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4e Total program service expenses  

Form 990 (2023)

3,613,603. 89,286. 4,213,583.

3,613,603.

TO MAKE DIFFERECE IN THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR SENIORS AND PEOPLE WITH  SPECIAL
NEEDS BY PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE CARE IN CULTURALLY SENSITIVE ENVIORNMENT. TO PROVIDE
COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES, HOME CARE SERVICES, ADULT DAY CARE, TRANSPORTATION, ETC.

Served Seniors By Providing Programs that included: Yoga, Meditation,
Mental Health talks, Nutrition talk, Civic Education, provide Lunch
and Breakfast,Fine art activities,Technology Classes.
 
We also provide
cognitive activities with dementia patient at our 3D care program.
Served approximately 500-600 Seniors/week at 5 Centers.(1)India Home-
Jamaica Esstates,(2)Desi Senior Center,(3)Shree Sunder Gopal Mandir,
(4) Hindu Center,(5)Satyanarayan Mandir)

REV 09/17/24 PRO

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Form 990 (2023) Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . . . . 2

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part III . . 5 

6 

 

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have  the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II . . . 7 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,” 
complete Schedule D, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 

 

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments 
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . 11b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . 11c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets 
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11d 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?  If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e 

f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f 

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12a 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a

b 

 

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . . . . . 14b

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions . . . . . 17 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?  
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a 

b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . 21 

Form 990 (2023)REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023) Page 4

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 

23 

 

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 

24 

 

a 

 

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c

d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . .  24d

25 a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . 25a

b 

 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b

26 

 

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current 
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II . . . 26 

27 

 

 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key 
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee 
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28a

b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete  Schedule L, Part IV . . . . 28b

c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,  Part I 31

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . 33

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, 
or IV, and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34

35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . 35a

b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  37

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes No

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b

Yes No

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  4a

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b

c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 
required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7c

d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . . . . . 7d

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . . . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . 14a

b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or 
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

If “Yes,” see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16

If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities 

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 4953? . . . . . . . 17

If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.
Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” 
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain on Schedule O. 

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 
the year by the following:

a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b

 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization’s mailing address?  If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . . 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . . . . . 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” 
describe on Schedule O how this was done . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12c

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a

b 

 

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another’s website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, 

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records. 

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) Page 7 

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 

organization’s tax year. 
• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of “key employee.” 
• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than 
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 

hours 
per week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 

dotted line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from the  

organization (W-2/  
1099-MISC/     
1099-NEC)

(E)  

Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations (W-2/ 
1099-MISC/      
1099-NEC)

(F)  

Estimated amount 
of other  

compensation   
from the  

organization and 
related organizations

                                                     

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

Form 990 (2023) 

MUKUND MEHTA 10.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 0. 0. 0.
DR AMIT SOOD 5.00
VICE-PRESIDENT 0.00 0. 0. 0.
ALI NAJMI 2.00
SECRETARY 0.00 0. 0. 0.
NEETU JAIN 10.00
TREASURER 0.00 0. 0. 0.
JAYA BAHADKAR 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 0. 0. 0.
SUNIL AGGARWAL 15.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 0. 0. 0.
VASUNDHARA KALASAPUDI 35.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 200,200. 0. 0.
BALA KRISHNAMURTHY 5.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 0. 0. 0.
SHAARANYA PILLAI 35.00
PROGRAM & BUDGET DIRECTOR 0.00 118,125. 0. 0.
KAVITA N. SHAH 35.00
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 0.00 109,025. 0. 0.
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Form 990 (2023) Page 8 

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)  

Name and title

(B)  

Average 

hours 
per week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 

dotted line)

(C)  

Position 
(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee)

Ind
ivid

ual trustee 
or d

irector

Institutional trustee

O
fficer

K
ey em

p
loyee

H
ighest com

pensated 
em

ployee

Form
er

(D)  

Reportable  
compensation   

from the  

organization  (W-2/ 
1099-MISC/     
1099-NEC)

(E)  

Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations (W-2/ 
1099-MISC/     
1099-NEC)

(F)  

Estimated amount 
of other  

compensation   
from the  

organization and 
related organizations

                                                         

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

1b Subtotal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . .
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 

 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such 
individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A)   

Name and business address
(B)   

Description of services
(C)   

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 

Form 990 (2023) 
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427,350. 0. 0.
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(A)  

Total revenue
(B)  

Related or exempt  
function revenue

(C)  
Unrelated  

business revenue

(D)  
Revenue excluded 

from tax under 
sections 512–514

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts 1a Federated campaigns . . . . 1a 

b Membership dues . . . . . 1b

c Fundraising events . . . . . 1c 

d Related organizations . . . . 1d

e Government grants (contributions) 1e 

f 

 

All other contributions, gifts, grants, 
and similar amounts not included above 1f 

g Noncash contributions included in 
lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . 1g $

h Total. Add lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . . . .    

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

Business Code                     

2a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines 2a–2f . . . . . . . . . . .  

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

3 

 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 
other similar amounts) . . . . . . . . . . .  

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

6a Gross rents . . 6a

(i) Real (ii) Personal

b Less: rental expenses 6b

c Rental income or (loss) 6c

d Net rental income or (loss) . . . . . . . . .
7a 

  

Gross amount from 
sales of assets 
other than inventory 7a

(i) Securities (ii) Other

b 

 

Less: cost or other basis 
and sales expenses . 7b

c Gain or (loss) . . 7c

d Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . .  

8a 

 

 

 

Gross income from fundraising 
events (not including $ 
of contributions reported on line 
1c). See Part IV, line 18 . . . 8a

b Less: direct expenses . . . . 8b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . .
9a 

 

Gross income from gaming 
activities. See Part IV, line 19 . 9a

b Less: direct expenses . . . . 9b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . .
10a 

 

Gross sales of inventory, less 
returns and allowances . . . 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold . . . 10b

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . .

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

Business Code                     
11a 

b

c

d All other revenue . . . . . . .
e Total. Add lines 11a–11d . . . . . . . . . .    

12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . . .   
Form 990 (2023) 

152,764.

32. 0. 0.
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152,764.

48,714. 48,714. 0. 0.
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Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, 
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)  
Total expenses

(B)   
Program service 

expenses

(C)  
Management and  
general expenses

(D)  
Fundraising  
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . . . . .

3 

 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and 
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16  

4 Benefits paid to or for members . . . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees . . . . .

6 

 

Compensation not included above to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

7 Other salaries and wages . . . . . .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . .
10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management . . . . . . . . . .
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . .
c Accounting . . . . . . . . . . .
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 
f Investment management fees . . . . .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) .

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . .
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . .
14 Information technology . . . . . . .
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . .
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . .
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses  

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . .
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . .
24 

 

 

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a 

b 

c 

d 

e All other expenses 
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 

organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here   if  
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . .

Form 990 (2023) 

1,694,328. 126,700. 0.

197,199. 0. 0.
142,144. 9,693. 0.

11,500. 0. 0.
29,295.0. 0.
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0. 0.

150,000. 0. 0.
74,684. 0. 0.

146,567. 1,704. 0.

19,737. 9,868. 0.

27,315.

1,821,028.
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151,837.

11,500.
29,295.

41,655. 41,655. 0. 0.
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27,315.

150,000.
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148,271.
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29,605.
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Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . .

A
s
s
e

ts
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

(A)  

Beginning of year
(B)  

End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . . 2 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

5 

 

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . 5 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined 
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6 

7 Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 

8 Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 9 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . . . 10a

b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 10c

11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . 11 

12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 12 

13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 13 

14 Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) . . . . . 16 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  . . . . . . . . . . 17 

18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21 

22 

 

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, 
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 23 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . 24 

25 

 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17–24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . . . . 26 
     Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here  

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 Net assets without donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . 27 

28 Net assets with donor restrictions . . . . . . . . . . . . 28 

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here  

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . 29

30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . 30

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31

32 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32

33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . . 33

Form 990 (2023)

168,011.

1,723,348.

33,921.
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . . . 4 

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Investment expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Yes No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . 2b

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b

Form 990 (2023)

-222.
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SCHEDULE A 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.   

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
 2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
 3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 

hospital’s name, city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
 9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university:

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

 11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
 12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check 
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III 
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 

(described on lines 1–10 

above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization 

listed in your governing 
document?

(v) Amount of monetary 
support (see  
instructions)

(vi) Amount of  
other support (see 

instructions)

               Yes No           

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 

 

Gifts, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received. (Do not 
include any “unusual grants.”) . . .

2 

 

Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf . . .

3 

 

The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

4 Total.  Add lines 1 through 3 . . .

5 

 

 

 

 

The portion of total contributions by 
each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . .

6 Public support.  Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . . . . . .

8 

 

 

Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . .

9 

 

Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on . . . . . .

10 

 

Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 . . . . . . . . . . 15 %
16 a 331/3% support test—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
b 331/3% support test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  . . . . . . . . . . . .  

17 

 

 

a 

 

 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

b 

 

 

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain 
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.  
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 

received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)  
2 

 
 

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise  
sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 

 

Tax revenues levied for the 
organization’s benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf . . .

5 

 

The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from disqualified persons .

b 

 

 

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year  

c Add lines 7a and 7b . . . . . .
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 

line 6.) . . . . . . . . . . .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 . . . . . .

10a 

 

Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties, and income from similar sources

b 

 

Unrelated business taxable income (less  
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b . . . . .
11 

 

Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included on line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on  

12 

 

Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) . . . . . . .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 
and 12.) . . . . . . . . . .

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .
b 331/3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  .  
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Part IV Supporting Organizations  

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing 
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

 2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

 3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer 
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

 9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)  

 11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

Yes No

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, 
provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers, 
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) 
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported 
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the 
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

 2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

 2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI 
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

 3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have 
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s 
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Yes No 2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s 
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would 
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

 3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 6

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)          

1 Net short-term capital gain 1

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3

4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4

5 Depreciation and depletion 5

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection 
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of 
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional)          

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see  
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1

2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization 
(see instructions).
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Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1

2 

 

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI) 5

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8

9 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6 9

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i) 

Excess Distributions

(ii) 

Underdistributions 

Pre-2023

(iii) 

Distributable 

Amount for 2023

1 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See 
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023
a From 2018 . . . . .
b From 2019 . . . . .
c From 2020 . . . . .  
d From 2021 . . . . .  
e From 2022 . . . . .
f Total of lines 3a through 3e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2023 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2023 from  
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2023 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 

 

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 

 

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j 
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2019 . . .  

b Excess from 2020 . . .
c Excess from 2021 . . .
d Excess from 2022 . . .
e Excess from 2023 . . .

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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Schedule B 

(Form 990)

2023
Schedule of Contributors

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service

Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a 
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or 
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering 
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990), but it 
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 
2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

3
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

1 Fund for Public Health in New York 

22 Cortlandt Street, Suite 802 808,515.

New York NY 10007

2 CDC FOUNDATION

600 Peachtree St, NE, Suite 1000 100,481.

Atlanta GA 30308

3 National Council on Aging

251 18th Street, South suite 500 90,000.

Arlington VA 22202

4 Asian American Federation

180 W Washington St, suite 1000 173,555.

Chicago IL 60602

5 THE CITY OF NEW YORK

City hall office, 250 Broadway, Suite 1773 451,976.

New York NY 10007

6 TRIE (Taskforce for Racial Inclusion and Equity)

Civic Engagement Commission, 253 Broadway, 2nd Floor 30,000.

New York NY 10007
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

7 NYU Grossman School of Medicine

550 1st Avenue, 53,650.

New York NY 10016

8 CITY OF NY- (DYCD+DFTA)

2 LAFAYETTE STREET 1,531,511.

New York NY 10007

9 NYC HEALTH + HOSPITALS 

50 Water St, 17th Floor 38,500.

New York NY 10004

10 MIGHTY CAUSE FOUNDATION

PO BOX 160 7,393.

Marianna FL 32447

11 MOTHER CABRINI HEALTH FOUNDATION

777 Third Ave 23rd floor 75,000.

New York NY 10017

12 PARKER JEWISH INSTITUTE FOUNDATION

271-11 76TH AVE 38,172.

New Hyde Park NY 11040
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

13 Asian Health Coalition

180 W Washington St Suite 1000 40,000.

Chicago IL 60602

14 New York State Office for the Ageing

2 empire State Plaza, 3rd Floor 145,000.

Albany NY 122231251

15 Department of Health and Human Services-New York State South Asian Colon Cancer Health Initiative (SACCHI)

330 C Street, SW  465,187.

WASHINGTON DC 20202

16 Vijay Kedia

111 Great Neck Road 20,000.

GREAT NECK NY 11021

17 United way EFSP


EFSP 701 North Fairfax Street 9,950.

ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

18 Coalition for Asian American Children and Families

50 Broad Street, 10th Floor 17,093.

NEW YORK NY 10004
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

(a)  

No.

(b)  

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)  

Total contributions

(d)  

Type of contribution

$

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

19 THE NATIONAL NETWORK OF PUBLIC HEALTH INSTITUTES(NNPHI)

1100 Poydras
Street, Suite 950 37,396.

NEW ORLEANS LA 70163

20 M&T charitable foundation

277 Park Avenue 10,000.

NEW YORK NY 10172

21 Healthfirst

100 Church Street 5,000.

NEW YORK NY 10007
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No. 

from 

Part I

(b)  

Description of noncash property given

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  

Date received

$

(a) No. 

from 

Part I

(b)  

Description of noncash property given

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  

Date received

$

(a) No. 

from 

Part I

(b)  

Description of noncash property given

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  

Date received

$

(a) No. 

from 

Part I

(b)  

Description of noncash property given

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  

Date received

$

(a) No. 

from 

Part I

(b)  

Description of noncash property given

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  

Date received

$

(a) No. 

from 

Part I

(b)  

Description of noncash property given

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 

(See instructions.)

(d)  

Date received

$

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

REV 09/17/24 PROBAA

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or 

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and 

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No. 
from  
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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SCHEDULE D 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Financial Statements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,  

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.  

Attach to Form 990.  

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . . . . . . . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
4 Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . . .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . Yes No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

Part II Conservation Easements 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not 
on a historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance 
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the 
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets  

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works 

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, 
provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i)  Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

2.

701,976.
250,000.

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 2 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 

 

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its 
collection items (check all that apply).

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

d Loan or exchange program
e Other

4 

 

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part 
XIII.

5 

 

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . Yes No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements  

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21.

1 

 

a 

 

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table.
Amount

c Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1c

d Additions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d

e Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e

f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . .
Part V Endowment Funds 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions . . . . . . .
c 

 

Net investment earnings, gains, and 
losses . . . . . . . . . .

d Grants or scholarships . . . .
e 

 

Other expenditures for facilities and 
programs . . . . . . . . .

f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of year balance . . . . .

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
c Term endowment  %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3 

 

a 

 

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

(i)   Unrelated organizations? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(i)

(ii)  Related organizations? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a)  Cost or other basis 

(investment)
(b)  Cost or other basis 

(other)
(c)  Accumulated 

depreciation
(d)  Book value

1a Land . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Buildings . . . . . . . . . . .
c Leasehold improvements . . . . .
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . .
e Other . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (B)) . . . . .  
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

0.

16,000.
6,977.
28,829.

240,147.
279.

4,134.
13,788.

10,941,092.
0.

10,700,945.
15,721.
2,843.
15,041.

10,734,550.

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Part VII Investments—Other Securities 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category 

 (including name of security)
(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:  

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(2) Closely held equity interests . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))   . .
Part VIII Investments—Program Related  

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:  

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B)) . .
Part IX Other Assets 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Part X Other Liabilities 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,  
line 25.

1.                                                                      (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the 

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

201,833.

700,333.

RENT SECURITY DEPOSIT 1,500.
ADVANCE FOR JAMAICA PROPERTY-170-11/13/15 89TH AVE 0.
OPERARTING LEASE RIGHT TO USE 200,333.
ADVANCE FOR JAMAICA PROPERTY-87-86 153RD STREET 0.

LINE OF CREDIT 500,000.
OPERATING LEASE LIABLITIES 200,333.

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 4 

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . . . . . . . 5

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return 

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

c Other losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2e

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . . . . . . . 5

Part XIII Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

4,213,583.

3,953,102.

221.

4,213,583.

4,213,583.

221.
3,952,881.

3,952,881.

Pt XII, Line 2d: DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE AS PER AUDITED FINANCIALS AND TAX RETURN

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE G 

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations
b Internet and email solicitations
c Phone solicitations
d In-person solicitations

e Solicitation of non-government grants
f Solicitation of government grants
g Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, 
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual 
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

(iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of 

contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts 
from activity

(v) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

fundraiser listed in 
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to 
(or retained by) 

organization

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

                                                            

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 Page 2

Part II Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with 
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

(a) Event #1

(event type)

(b) Event #2

(event type)

(c) Other events

(total number)

(d) Total events 
(add col. (a)  through 

 col. (c))

1 Gross receipts . . . .

2 Less: Contributions . .
3 Gross income (line 1 

minus line 2) . . . .

4 Cash prizes . . . . .

5 Noncash prizes . . .

6 Rent/facility costs . . .

7 Food and beverages . .

8 Entertainment . . . .

9 Other direct expenses .

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . . .
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . . . . . .

Part III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than 
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
ev

en
ue

D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant 
bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add 

col. (a) through col. (c))

1 Gross revenue . . . .

2 Cash prizes . . . . .

3 Noncash prizes . . .

4 Rent/facility costs . . .

5 Other direct expenses .

6 Volunteer labor . . . .
Yes %
No

Yes %
No

Yes %
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . . . . . . . . . .

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . . .

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?  . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . Yes No

b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

152,764.

36,432.

152,764.

152,764. 152,764.

36,432.

36,432.
116,332.

None
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11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and 
records:

Name 

Address 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name 

Address 

16 Gaming manager information:

Name 

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided 

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or 
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year . . . . .   $

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and 
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. 
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Attach to Form 990. 
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023
Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance 
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 

the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. 

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization  
or government 

(b) EIN (c) IRC section  
 (if applicable) 

(d) Amount of cash 
grant 

(e) Amount of 
noncash assistance 

(f) Method of valuation 
(book, FMV, appraisal,  

other) 

(g) Description of   
noncash assistance 

(h) Purpose of grant   
or assistance 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2023

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

Project New Yorker
169-18 Hillside avenue FL-2 Jamaica NY 11432 82-1375092 22,917. T conduct community outreach for vaccine awareness

New Jerusalem Worship Center
12205 Smith St Jamaica NY 11434 11-2929820 9,788. Awareness about COVID19 vaccine

United Sikhs
10105 LEFFERTS BLVD STE 207 South Richmond Hill NY 11419 11-3483921 18,750. T conduct community outreach for vaccine awareness

SOUTH ASIAN COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL SERVICES
14306 45th avenue Flushing NY 11355 11-3632920 18,750. T conduct community outreach for vaccine awareness

Council of Peoples Organization
1077 Coney Island Brooklyn NY 11230 75-3046891 18,750. T conduct community outreach for vaccine awareness

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Schedule I (Form 990) 2023 Page 2 
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.   

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of  

recipients 
(c) Amount of   

cash grant 
(d) Amount of   

noncash assistance 
(e) Method of valuation (book,  

FMV, appraisal, other) 
(f) Description of noncash assistance 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2023

Pt I Line 2: India Home monitors the use of grants through regular internal reviews and documentation of expenditures 

aligned with funder-approved budgets. Program and finance staff collaborate to ensure proper allocation and 

timely reporting. Each grant has a class in QuickBooks, and supporting documentation is maintained for all 

expenses. Interim and final reportsare submitted to funders as required. Site visits and evaluations are also 

conducted where applicable to assess program impact and compliance.
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SCHEDULE J 

(Form 990) 2023
Compensation Information

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 
Attach to Form 990.     

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public 

Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment 
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part III to 
explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all 
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the 
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a 
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III. 

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . . . . . 4b

c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . . 4c

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a–c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5–9.

5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5a

b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6a

b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6b

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed 
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject  
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in 
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page  2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the 
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)–(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC compensation

(i) Base 

compensation
(ii) Bonus & incentive 

compensation
(iii) Other 
reportable 

compensation

(C) Retirement and 

other deferred 
compensation

(D) Nontaxable 

benefits
(E) Total of columns 

(B)(i)–(D)
(F) Compensation  

in column (B) reported  
as deferred on prior  

Form 990                                         

1

(i)

     (ii)

2

(i)

    (ii)

3

(i)

     (ii)

4

(i)

     (ii)

5

(i)

     (ii)

6

(i)

     (ii)

7

(i)

     (ii)

8

(i)

     (ii)

9

(i)

     (ii)

10

(i)

     (ii)

11

(i)

     (ii)

12

(i)

     (ii)

13

(i)

     (ii)

14

(i)

     (ii)

15

(i)

     (ii)

16

(i)

     (ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

VASUNDHARA KALASAPUDI 200,200. 0. 0. 0. 0. 200,200. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
SHAARANYA PILLAI 118,125. 0. 0. 0. 0. 118,125. 0.
PROGRAM & BUDGET DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
KAVITA N. SHAH 109,025. 0. 0. 0. 0. 109,025. 0.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page  3

Part III Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part 
for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023BAA REV 09/17/24 PRO
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SCHEDULE O   
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.   

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023
Open to Public 
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

Pt VI, Line 11b: FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS: THE GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT 

ARE FURNISHED FIRST A COPY OF THE FORM 990 FOR THEIR REVIEW. FORM 990 WILL ONLY 

BE FILED WHEN IT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND SIGNED BY MANAGEMENT

Pt VI, Line 12c: EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS: ANY 

TRANSACTION OR CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ORGANIZATION AND A RESPONSIBLE PERSON OR 

FAMILY MEMBER MUST BE DISCLOSED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY

Pt VI, Line 15a: COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS-CEO & TOP MANAGEM: SALARY 

IS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AS PER THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES BY NEW YORK 

STATE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Pt VI, Line 15b: COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS-OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES: 

COMPENSATION FOR OTHER OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES IS DETERMINED AND APPROVED 

BY THE GOVERNING BODY AS PER THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES BY NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT 

OF LABOR

Pt VI, Line 18: EXPLANATION OF OTHER FORMS AVALABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION: THE 

ORGANIZATION WILL ONLY PROVIDE FORM 1023, 1024 AND 990 TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST

Pt VI, Line 19: OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE: THE ORGANIZATION 

WILL ONLY PROVIDE DOCUMENTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHERS TO THE PUBLIC UPON 

REQUEST.

Pt XI: DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE AS PER AUDITED FINANCIALS AND TAX RETURN $222

Pt VI, Line 2: NEETU JAIN IS PROVIDING CPA SERVICES TO DR. VASUNDHARA KALASAPUDI 

BAA

REV 09/17/24 PRO

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Form 8879-TE

Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

IRS E-file Signature Authorization 
for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2023, or fiscal year beginning , 2023, and ending , 20

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.  

Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information. 

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023
Name of filer EIN or SSN

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Part I Type of Return and Return Information 

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the 
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here . . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 1b

2a Form 990-EZ check here . . b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here . . b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . . . . . . . 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here . . b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) . 4b

5a Form 8868 check here . . . b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

6a Form 990-T check here . . b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4) . . . . . . . . . . 6b

7a Form 4720 check here . . . b Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1) . . . . . . . . . . 7b

8a Form 5227 check here . . . b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) . . . . 8b

9a Form 5330 check here . . . b Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19) . . . . . . . . . . 9b

10a Form 8038-CP check here . . b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038 CP, Part III, line 22)  10b

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above entity or I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name 
of entity) , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the
2023 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and 
complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. I consent to allow my 
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an 
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) 
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal 
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this 
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the 
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to 
the payment. I have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to 
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

I authorize 
ERO firm name

to enter my PIN 
Enter five numbers, but 

do not enter all zeros

as my signature

on the tax year 2023 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state 
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the 
return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically 
filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part 
of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date 

Part III Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification 

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.
Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2023 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm that I 
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file 
Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signature Date 

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions  
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-TE (2023)

Jul 1 Jun 30 24

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

4,213,583.

HARISH HATHIWALA, CPA 4 7 2 9 1

05/09/2025

2 2 5 9 4 9 3 0 3 3 3

05/08/2025

NEETU JAIN, TREASURER

REV 09/17/24 PRO
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Depreciation and Amortization Report 2023

G Keep for your records

Name as Shown on Return Identifying Number

QuickZoom here to enter assets
QuickZoom here to set MACRS convention for assets acquired in 2023
Activity:

Date Cost Land Bus Section Special Depreciable Method/ Prior Current
Asset Description Code In Service (Net of Use % 179 Depreciation Basis Life Convention Depreciation Depreciation

* Land) Allowance

* Code:
fdiv3601.SCR   12/16/20

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

Form 4562

Form 990 - / Form 990EZ

Page 1 of 1
Tax Year 2023

S = Sold, A = Auto, L = Listed, V = Vine with SDA in Year Planted/Grafted, C = COGS

DEPRECIATION

 FURNITURE'23-24 01/01/24 1,321 100.00 1,3217.00 SL/HY 94
 Building Floral Park: Improvement-79-14, 264th St-Coliving Property 04/01/24 475,468 100.00 475,46839.00SL/MM 2,540

   SUBTOTAL CURRENT YEAR 476,789 0 0 0 476,789 0 2,634

 FURNITURE'19 06/30/19 5,656 100.00 5,6567.00 SL/HY 808

 COMPUTER'20 06/30/20 5,385 100.00 5,3855.00 SL/MQ 3,353 1,084
 Buildings-Wexford'20 08/28/20 1,674,814 100.00 1,674,81439.00SL/MM 123,464 42,944

 Building-Floral Park'22 03/08/22 1,207,036 100.00 1,207,03639.00SL/MM 30,950
 Building-Wexford'21 05/31/22 52,232 100.00 52,23239.00SL/MM 1,339

 COMPUTER'22 06/30/22 23,443 100.00 23,4435.00 SL/MQ 4,689
 LEASE IMPROVEMENT-2023 02/26/23 16,000 100.00 16,00039.00SL/MM 154 410

   SUBTOTAL PRIOR YEAR 2,984,566 0 0 0 2,984,566 126,971 82,224

   TOTALS 3,461,355 0 0 0 3,461,355 126,971 84,858

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



Schedule A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Other Income Worksheet 2023

Name as Shown on Return Employer Identification No.

Do not include gain or (loss) from sale of capital assets.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Description 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Totals to Schedule 
A, Page 2, or Page 3,  Part 

teew2201.SCR   02/02/21

Part II, Line 10

II, Line 10

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

0. 0.

OTHER INCOME 0. 0.

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 1

Additional Information From 2023 Federal Exempt Tax Return

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Government Grants Itemization Statement

Description Amount

STATE/CITY GRANTS 1,364,890.

FEDERAL GRANT 1,338,073.

Total 2,702,963.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Other amt. not included Itemization Statement

Description Amount

FOUNDATION GRANTS 593,241.

CONTRIBUTIONS 692,887.

Total 1,286,128.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 13 col (C) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

OFFICE EXPENSE (36,351-9,036) 27,315.

Total 27,315.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 17, column (A) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 294,172.

CREDIT CARD LIABILITIES 41,397.

PAYROLL LIABILITIES 54,294.

Total 389,863.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 17, column (B) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 194,997.

CREDIT CARD LIABILITIES 82,769.

PAYROLL LIABILITIES 48,597.

INTEREST PAYABLE-THIRD PARTY 11,078.

INTEREST PAYABLE 3,333.

Total 340,774.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 23, column (A) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

SBA TREASURY LOAN 480,679.

LOAN PAYABLE-FJC 500,000.

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 2

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 23, column (A) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

LOAN PAYABLE-LENDONATE 1,250,000.

LOAN PAYABLE-FLORAL PARK PROPERTY 1,092,000.

Total 3,322,679.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 23, column (B) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

SBA TREASURY LOAN 468,207.

LOAN PAYABLE-LENDONATE 1,250,000.

LOAN PAYABLE-FLORAL PARK PROPERTY 1,092,000.

LOAN PAYABLE-JAMAICA PROPERTY(FJC) 2,408,000.

LOAN PAYABLE-JAMAICA PROPERTY(MARTY & DOROTHY) 1,342,000.

Total 6,560,207.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 24, column (A) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

LOAN PAYABLE-COMMON OWNER 635,919.

LOAN PAYABLE-THIRD PARTY 320,000.

Total 955,919.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 24, column (B) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

LOAN PAYABLE-COMMON OWNER 658,772.

LOAN PAYABLE-THIRD PARTY 1,355,000.

LOAN PAYABLE-ERICH & HANNAH SACHS FOUNDATION 500,000.

Total 2,513,772.

Schedule D: Supplemental Financial Statements
Part I, line 3, Col (a) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

HUD Grant 250,000.

Total 250,000.

Schedule D: Supplemental Financial Statements
Part I, line 4, Col (a) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

NYC CAPITAL GRANT 451,976.

HUD GRANT 250,000.

Total 701,976.

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 3

Schedule D: Supplemental Financial Statements
Buildings col (b) Itemization Statement

Description Amount

Floral Park-79-14 Colving Property 1,682,504.

Exford Building 1,727,046.

Jamaica Property-170-11/13/15 89th Ave - Work In Progress 4,919,965.

Jamaic Property- 87-86 153rd St - Work In Progress 2,611,577.

3,409,551  

258349  

=3,203,008  

Total 10,941,092.

Schedule D: Supplemental Financial Statements
Part XII, Line 2d Itemization Statement

Description Amount

DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE AS PER AUDITED FINANCIALS AND TAX RETURN
$222

222.

rounding off -1.

Total 221.

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



                          Ravi Ramaswamy 
Certified Public Accountant 
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RAVI RAMASWAMY 
Certified Public Accountant 
29 Periwinkle Drive 
Monmouth Junction, New Jersey 08852 
Voice (917) 538.5490 
Fax (732) 355.1640 
E-mail: ravi@cpaforus.com  
  

Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
To 
Board of Directors  
India Home Inc. 
178-36 Wexford Terrace 
Jamaica, NY 11432 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of India Home Inc., (a non-profit organization) 
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2024, and June 30, 2023, and the 
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements.  

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
India Home Inc. as of June 30, 2024, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are required to be independent of India Home Inc. and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about India Home Inc.'s ability to 
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to 
be issued. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B
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and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of India Home Inc’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about India Home Inc's ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 28, 
2025 on our consideration of India Home Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
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financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of India Home Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
India Home Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 
Ravi Ramaswamy, CPA 
Monmouth Junction, New Jersey  
February 28, 2025
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India Home Inc. 
Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 2024 

ASSETS 2024 2023
Current Assets:

Cash & cash equivalents (Note 2)  $        175,259  $        168,011 
Grants Receivable (Net of allowance for doubtful accounts 
of $0 for 2024 & $0 for 2023) (Note 2 & 3)         1,563,791         1,723,348 
Other Current Assets              16,583              33,921 

 Total Current Assets 1,755,634        1,925,280        

Property and Equipment (Note 2 & 4)
Property, Plant & Equipment (net of acc. depreciation)        10,734,551         5,315,751 
Operating Lease-right-of-use assets (Note 16)            200,333            329,456 

Other Assets
Advances                       -            242,380 
Other Assets                1,500                1,500 

TOTAL ASSETS 12,692,018$    7,814,367$      

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 194,997$      294,172$      
Credit Card Liabilities 82,769          41,397          
Payroll Liabilities (Note 14) 48,598          54,294          
Accured interest Payable 14,412          -               
Line of Credit (Note 13) 500,000        500,000        
Operating Lease Liabilities (Note 16) 126,552        129,122        
SBA Loan (Note 7) 10,923          10,583          
LENDonate Loan (Note 6) 250,000        250,000        
Loan Payable -Third Party (Note 12) 1,355,000        320,000           
Loan Payable-FJC (Note 5) -               500,000        

 Total Current Liabilities 2,583,251        2,099,568        

Long Term Liabilities:
SBA Loan (Note 7) 457,284           470,096           
Operating Lease Liabilities (Note 16) 73,781             200,334           
LENDonate Loan (Note 6) 1,000,000        1,000,000        
Loan Payable -Common owner (Note 11) 658,773           635,919           
Loan Payable -The Erich &Hannah Sachs Foundation 
(Note 9) 500,000           -                  

Loan Payable-Jamaica Property (Note 8) 3,750,000        
Loan Payable-Floral Park Property (Note 10) 1,092,000        1,092,000        

 Total Long Term Liabilities 7,531,838        3,398,349        

TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,115,088$    5,497,917$      

Net Assets:
Net Assets (deficit)-with Donor Restricitons 701,976           451,976           
Net Assets (deficit)-without Donor Restricitons 1,874,954        1,864,474        

Total Net assets 2,576,930$      2,316,450$      

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 12,692,018$    7,814,367$      

 

                      See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report 
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India Home Inc. 
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 

 

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Changes in Net Assets
Revenues and Support

State/City Grants 1,364,890$    1,517,839$         451,976$    1,364,890$    1,969,815$         
Federal Grant 1,088,073      1,550,295           250,000        1,338,073      1,550,295           
Foundation Grants 593,241         442,000              -                -              593,241         442,000              
Contributions 692,887         90,159                -                -              692,887         90,159                
Fundraising Income 152,764         25,500                -                -              152,764         25,500                
Interest Income 32                  57                       -                -              32                  57                       
Rental Income (Note 17) 12,650           -                     -                -              12,650           -                     
Other Income 59,046           35,132                59,046           35,132                
Net assets released from donor restrictions 989,000              (989,000)     -                 -                     
Total Revenues 3,963,583$    4,649,982$         250,000$      (537,024)$   4,213,583$    4,112,958$         

Expenses:
   Program Expenses 3,613,824      3,550,521           -                -              3,613,824      3,550,521           
   General & Administrative 
Expenses 302,846         285,187              -                -              302,846         285,187              
   Fundraising Expenses 36,432           20,512                -                -              36,432           20,512                
   Capital Grant Expenses -                -                     -                -              -                 -                     
        Total Expenses 3,953,102$    3,856,220$         -$              -$            3,953,102$    3,856,220$         

Increase/(Decrease) in net 
assets 10,480           793,761              250,000        (537,024)     260,480         256,737              

Net Assets, beginning of year, 
as stated 1,864,474      1,070,713           451,976        989,000      2,316,450      2,059,713           

Net Assets - End of the year 1,874,954$    1,864,474$         701,976$      451,976$    2,576,930$    2,316,450$         

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions
Total

 

 
 
 
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report 
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India Home Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

June 30, 2024 

2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets  $             260,480  $             256,738 
Adjustment to reconcile change in net asset to net cash provided 
by operating activities:

Depreciation and Amortization                   85,080                   81,946 
Chang in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase)/Decrease in other Current Asset                   17,338                 (33,921)
(Increase)/Decrease in Grant & other Accounts Receivables                 159,557                   61,429 
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses                 (57,804)                 199,508 

Increase/(Decrease) in  Accrued Payroll and Taxes                   (5,696)                   (4,091)
(Increase)/Decrease in other Liability               (129,122)                            - 
(Increase)/Decrease in other Asset                            -                 (28,980)

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $             329,833  $             532,629 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts (payments) for Property, Plant & Equipment (454,792)              (2,873,351)           
Adavnces for fixed Assets (4,677,585)           -                           

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (5,132,377)$         (2,873,351)$         

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts/(payments) for Loans 4,809,793$          1,683,586$          

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 4,809,793$          1,683,586$          

NET INCREASE  (DECREASE) IN CASH 7,249                   (657,136)              

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 168,011               825,147               

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 175,259$             168,011$             
 

Required Disclosures: 
Cash paid for Interest during the year is $646,432. 
Cash paid for Federal Income tax is $0. 

 
 
 
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report 
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India Home Inc. 
Statements of Functional Expenses 

June 30, 2024 

2023

Particulars Program 
Services

General & 
Administration 

Expenses

Fund 
raising 

Expenses
Total Total

Advertisement Exps  $        54,619 54,619$          44,860$         
Bank Charges                    881 881                 126                
Cleaning & maintenance            42,470               21,235 63,705            79,868           
Conference & Meetings                 8,246 8,246              5,693             
Consultancy            53,155               29,295 82,450            74,758           
Depreciation            70,319               14,761 85,080            81,946           
Donations                 1,050 1,050              -                 
Dues and Subscription               20,136 20,136            4,357             
Event Expenses            51,450 51,450            34,385           
Fundraising Expenses        36,432 36,432            20,512           
Interest          146,567                 1,704 148,271          259,427         
Insurance            19,737                 9,868 29,605            24,955           
Meals          494,159 494,159          350,612         
Office Expenses               36,351 36,351            43,263           
Grant Outreach            20,771 20,771            -                 
Program Expenses          230,967                       -   230,967          214,911         
Rent          150,000 150,000          93,225           
Salary and Benefits 2,033,671     136,393           2,170,064       1,697,950      
Subcontractor Grant 89,286          89,286            749,087         
Supplies 36,116          36,116            41,708           
Telephone and Communication 23,109          11,554             34,663            19,145           
Travel/Transporatation 74,683          -                   74,683            14,127           
Utilities 22,745          11,373             34,118            1,305             
Total Expenses 3,613,824$   302,846$         36,432$     3,953,102$     3,856,220$    

June 30, 2024

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

 
1. Description of Organization 

India Home Inc. (“Organization”) is a nonprofit organization dedicated to addressing the needs of the 
Indian and larger South Asian senior immigrant community. Started in 2007 by a group of healthcare 
professionals. India Home provides social, psychological, recreational, and spiritual services in a culturally 
sensitive environment. The company raises funds through organizing events, corporate and individual 
donations, and grants. 
 

Description of Program and Supporting Services 
 
The following program and supporting services are included in the accompanying financial statements: 
 
India Home is a non-profit organization founded to serve South Asian older adults in NYC. The mission of 
India Home is to improve the quality of life for South Asian older adults by providing quality care in a 
culturally appropriate environment. We typically serve more than 500 older adults (age 60+) on a regular 
basis across Queens borough through senior center programs, congregate meals, Yoga/physical therapy, 
case management, creative aging programs, the celebration of birthdays and festivals, community mental 
health programs, recreational activities, and advocacy. 
 
Recreational activities: India Home organizes trips and events to meet its purpose of social, psychological, 
recreational, and spiritual services in a culturally sensitive environment. 
 
Health: India Home organizes programs for physical therapy services and Yoga classes. 
 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting 
 
The Organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles promulgated in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) for NFPs. The significant accounting 
and reporting policies used by the organizations are described subsequently to enhance the usefulness 
and understandability of the financial statements. 
 
Basis of Presentation  
The financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in two classes that are based upon 
the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors, as follows: 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

Net assets without donor restrictions  
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in 
performing the primary objectives of the Organization. The Board may designate assets without 
restrictions for specific operational purposes from time to time. 
 
Net assets with donor restrictions  
Net assets are subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are 
temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of 
time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor has stipulated the funds be 
maintained in perpetuity.  
All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions in the 
statement of activities unless the use of the related resources is subject to temporary or permanent donor 
restrictions. All expenses and net losses other than losses on endowment investments are reported as 
decreased in net assets without donor restrictions. Net losses on endowment investments reduce net 
assets with donor restrictions to the extent that net gains of the fund from prior years are unspent and 
classified there; remaining losses are classified as decreases in net assets without donor restrictions. If an 
endowment fund has no net gains from prior years, such as when a fund is newly established, net losses 
are classified as decreases in net assets without donor restrictions. There is an amount of $701,976 in net 
assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2024. 
 
Grant Receivable 
Grant receivables are primarily unsecured non-interest-bearing amounts due from grantors on cost 
reimbursement or performance grant basis. Grant receivable that are expected to be collected within one 
year are recorded after the service is rendered or when cost is incurred. Management believes that all 
outstanding grants receivables are collectible in full; however, an allowance for uncollectible receivables 
has been provided and adjusted annually. 
 
Revenue recognition in accordance with ASU 2018-08 
The Organization records program fees receivables and revenue when earned based on the established 
third-party reimbursement rates for services provided.  
 
Contributions are recognized at the earlier of when cash is received or at the time a pledge becomes 
unconditional in nature. Contributions are recorded in the net asset classes referred to above depending 
on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restriction. When a restriction expires, that is, when 
a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions 
are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions. If donor-restricted contributions are satisfied in the 
same period they were received, they are classified as without donor restrictions. 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

Revenue recognition in accordance with ASU 2018-08 (Continued) 
Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at net realizable value. Long-term 
pledges are recorded at fair value, using risk-adjusted present value techniques. Conditional contributions 
are recognized as income when the conditions have been substantially met.  
 
Management assesses the collectability of all outstanding receivables based upon historical trends and 
experience with donors. Based on that review, management has concluded that all receivables are 
collectible. As such, no allowance for uncollectible accounts was deemed necessary. 
 
Gifts-in Kind Contributions 
 
The organization periodically receives contributions in a form other than cash or investments. If the 
organization receives a contribution of land, buildings or equipment, the contributed asset is recognized as 
an asset at its estimated fair value at the date of the gift, provided that the value of the asset and its 
estimated useful life meets the organization’s capitalization policy. Donated use of facilities is reported as 
contributions and as expenses at the estimated fair value of similar space for rent under similar conditions. 
If the use of the space is promised unconditionally for a period greater than one year, the contributions is 
reported as contribution and an unconditional promise to give at the date of gift, and the expenses is 
reported over the term of use. Donated supplies are recorded as contributions at the date of gift and are 
expensed when the donated items are placed in service or distributed.  
 
Cash Equivalent 
Cash are short term, interest bearing, and highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months 
or less, unless the investments are held for meeting restrictions of a capital or endowment nature. Cash 
equivalents at June 30, 2024 and 2023 are $175,259 and $168,011 respectively. 
 
Concentration of Credit and Investment Risk 
Financial instruments that potentially subject the company to concentrations of credit risk consist 
principally of cash accounts and money placements in financial institutions, which from time to time, 
exceed the Federal depository insurance coverage limit and the Securities investor protection coverage 
limit, respectively. The Company maintains its cash balances and money placements at financial 
institutions in New York. The accounts at these institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (“FDIC”) up to $250,000 in June 30, 2024 for cash balances. 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

Tax Status 
India Home is a non-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of 
the Internal Revenue Code, they also have been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation 
within the meaning of Section 509(a). Accordingly, charitable contributions to India Home are tax 
deductible contributions. However, any income from certain activities not directly related to the 
organization’s tax-exempt purpose would be subject to taxation as unrelated business income. There was 
no unrelated business income for the year ended June 30, 2024. 
 
The tax effect from an uncertain tax position is recognized in the financial statements only if the position is 
more likely than not to be sustained on audit, based upon the technical merits of the position. For tax 
positions meeting the more likely than not threshold, the amount recognized in the financial statements is 
the largest benefit that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement 
with the relevant tax authority. Management has applied the standard to all tax positions for which the 
statute of limitations remained open and there was no material effect on the financial statements. 
 
India Home files income tax returns in the U.S. Federal jurisdiction and in New York and is generally no 
longer subject to U.S. Federal and New York income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 
June 30, 2020. 
 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Property, Plant and Equipment are reported in the statement of financial position at cost, if purchased, and 
at fair value at the date of gift, if donated, less accumulated depreciation. All land and buildings are 
capitalized. Equipment is capitalized if cost is material, and useful life is more than one year. Repairs and 
maintenance that do not significantly increase the useful life of the asset are expensed as incurred. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, as 
follows: 
  

Equipment    5 years 
 Furniture & Fixtures   7 years 
 Building   39 years 
 
Property, Plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when a significant change in the asset’s use 
or another indicator of possible impairment is present. No impairment losses were recognized in the 
financial statements in the current period. However, fully depreciated assets were written off. 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

 
Expense Recognition and Allocation 
The cost of providing the organization’s programs and other activities is summarized on a functional basis 
in the statement of activities and statement of functional expenses. Expenses that can be identified with a 
specific program, management and general, and fundraising costs are charged directly to that program, 
management and general, and fundraising costs. Costs common to multiple functions have been allocated 
among the various functions that benefited. 
 
Management and general expenses included those costs that are not directly identifiable with any specific 
program, but which provide for the overall support and direction of the organization. 
 
Fundraising costs are expensed as incurred, even though they may result in contributions received in 
future years. The organization generally does not conduct its fundraising activities in conjunction with its 
other activities. In the few cases in which it does, such as when the annual report or donor 
acknowledgments contain requests for contributions, joint costs have been allocated between fundraising 
and management and general expenses in accordance with standards for accounting for costs of activities 
that include fundraising. Additionally, advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 
  
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
The Organization's financial instruments consist primarily of cash, accounts receivable and accounts 
payable. These balances, as presented in the financial statements as of June 30, 2024, approximate their 
fair market value because of their short maturities.  
 
Reclassifications 
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements in order for them to be in 
conformity with the current year’s presentation. 
 
Recently Adopted Accounting Standards 
 
In 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 
2016-02, Leases (Topic 842 of the FASB ASC). Organization adopted the provisions of this new standard 
during the year ended June 30, 2023. The new standard requires organizations that lease assets and 
liabilities for the right of use and obligations created by the leases. Lessor accounting remained largely 
unchanged under the new standard. Organization elected the transition package relief provisions from 
ASU 2018-11, Leases (Topic 842): Targeted Improvements, and recorded the impact of the adoption as of 
July 1, 2022, without restating prior-year amounts. Organization elected the practical expedient to not 
separate lease and non-lease components and the accounting policy election to exclude short-term leases 
with lease terms of 12 months or less. Additional disclosures were added in Note 16. Adoption of  
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards (Contd.) 
 
ASUs 2016-02 and 2018-11 resulted in the recognition of operating lease right-of-use assets and liabilities 
of approximately $27,654 as of July 1, 2022. Organization did not adjust beginning net assets as of July 1, 
2022, for the cumulative effect adjustment of adopting ASUs 2016-02 and 2018-11 due to the impact 
being immaterial to the financial statements. Organization also elected the accounting policy election to 
exclude short-term leases with lease term of 12 months or less. 
 

3. Grants Receivable 
Grants receivable consists following as of June 30, 2024, and 2023: 
 

2024 2023
4DV Grant Receivable 62,586$                        9,786$                           
4TV Grant Receivable -                                 115,868                        
AAF Grant Receivable 219,703                        107,500                        
All of Research Receivable 15,000                           10,000                           
C44 Grant Receivable -                                 224,068                        
CAB Honoraria(NYU School) Grant Receivable 2,500                             -                                 
CCSNF Grant Receivable 27,908                           -                                 
CDC Grant Receivable -                                 16,667                           
CDG Grant Receivable 49,225                           412,514                        
Contirbution Receivable 36,609                           6,806                             
City of NY Grant Receivable -                                 451,976                        
Community Led-CTSI DKAS Receivable -                                 8,750                             
DOHMH Receivable 17,772                           110,093                        
DYCD Grant Receivable 121,789                        116,820                        
HUD Grant Receivable 250,000                        
LiveOn NY - Civic Literacy Grant Receivable 1,667                             -                                 
Morgan Stanley Grant Receivable 5,000                             -                                 
NNPHI Grant Receivable 22,604                           -                                 
NYC Care Grant Receivable 19,250                           -                                 
NYCEAL Grant Receivable 2,500                             7,500                             
NYS Grant Receivable 38,750                           95,000                           
NYCT Resilia Grant 2,500                             -                                 
NYU Advisory committee 250                                -                                 
NYU Masala 1,667                             
Pledge Contribution Receivable 628,000                        
Rutgers Institute for Health Grant Receivable 750                                -                                 
TRIE Grant Receivable 30,000                           
Sacchi Grant Receivable 34,813                           
United way EFSP 2,950                             -                                 

Total 1,563,791$                   1,723,348$                   

Total
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

4. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
As of June 30, the balance consists of: 

2024 2023
Furniture and Equipment 35,806$            34,485$            
Building 10,957,092      5,454,533         

Subtotal 10,992,898      5,489,018         
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (258,347)           (173,267)           

Total 10,734,551$    5,315,751$      

 

5. FJC Loan 
The company has entered into an agreement with FJC (Foundation of Philanthropic Funds) on August 4, 
2020, for acquisition of condominium office space at Wexford Terrace, NY for a sum of $1,500,000 for at 
floating interest rate of the prime rate plus 3% as published in The Wall Street Journal from time to time, 
monthly on the unpaid principal amount. The loan and unpaid interest shall be payable upon the earlier of 
the company’s receipt of grant of city capital funds from New York City, administered through the New 
York City Economic Development Corporation (EDC), for the project or 3 years from the date of loan. The 
Organization has paid $43,837 interest and this interest was capitalized for Wexford Terrace property in 
June 30, 2024. The loan payable is $0 as of June 30, 2024, and was paid on May 3, 2024. 

6. LENDonate Loan 
The Organization has entered into an agreement with LENDonate CA LLC on June 15, 2022, against the 
collateral of JP Morgan Chase Bank account number 3615561683 for a sum of $250,000 at 5.45% p.a. 
interest rate payable monthly. This loan has to be repaid on the date that is 24 months following the date 
of disbursement date. The scheduled monthly payments of interest start from July 15, 2022. The company 
has capitalized interest of $10,219 to Floral Park Property at 79-14 264th St, floral Park, NY 11004 as of 
June 30, 2024, other interest of $2,271 charged to expenses and the loan payable is $250,000 as of June 
30, 2024 and was paid on July 17, 2024 

The Organization has also entered into an agreement with LENDonate CA LLC on October 31, 2022, 
against security of Collateral and UCC-1 financing statement filed with the Secretary of the State of New 
York for a sum of $1,000,000 at 6.97% p.a. interest rate payable monthly. This loan has to be repaid on 
the date that is 36 months following the date of disbursement date. The scheduled monthly payments of 
interest start from December 2, 2022. The company has capitalized interest of $69,700 to 87-86 153rd 
street Jamaica, NY 11432 as of June 30, 2024, and the loan payable is $1,000,000 as of June 30, 2024. 
The loan payable is as follows. 

Year Ending June 30:  
2025 - 
2026 $1,000,000 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

7. SBA (Small Business Administration) Loan 
The Organization was approved for a Small Business Administration (SBA) loan of $150,000 under 
Section 7(b) of the Small Business Act, as amended, a loan (SBA Loan#8177807403) on May 18, 2020. 
The Loan amount was updated to $496,000 on February 03, 2022. The loan accrues interest at 2.75% per 
annum from the date of loan advances. The repayment of Principal and interest of $641 monthly has been 
updated to $2,137 and will begin 12 months from the date of the loan and will be payable in 30 years from 
the date of the agreement. The interest paid is $13,172 as of June 30, 2024, and Loan payable is 
$468,207 as of June 30, 2024. The loan payable for the next five years is as follows: 

Year Ending June 30:  

2025 $10,923 

 
2026 $11,274 
2027 $11,636 
2028 $12,011 
2029 $12,397 
Thereafter $409,966 

 
 

8. Note Payable- Jamaica Property 
The Organization signed promissory note on November 29, 2023 with FJC, a New York not-for-profit 
corporation, for acquisition and improvement of Property at Jamaica , NY for a sum of $2,408,000 at a 
floating interest rate equal to prime rate as published in The Wall Street Journal from time to time plus 3% 
interest rate payable  quarterly and entire principal amount including unpaid interest shall be payable 
earlier of (i) the date the Borrower closes on long-term financing, (ii) the date the Borrower receives the 
proceeds of certain New York City Council and Queens Borough President grants or (iii) two years from 
the date of the first advance. The Note payable is $2,408,000 as of June 30, 2024, and the interest paid 
and capitalized is $165,383 to Jamaica Property at 170-13/15 89th avenue, Jamaica, NY 11432 as of 
June 30, 2024. 

Additionally The Organization signed promissory note on November 29, 2023 with Marty & Dorothy 
Silverman Foundation, a Delaware not-for-profit corporation, for acquisition and improvement of Property 
at Jamaica, NY for a sum of $1,342,000 at a floating interest rate equal to prime rate as published in The 
Wall Street Journal from time to time plus 3% interest rate payable  quarterly and entire principal amount 
including unpaid interest shall be payable earlier of (i) the date the Borrower closes on long-term 
financing, (ii) the date the Borrower receives the proceeds of certain New York City Council and Queens 
Borough President grants or (iii) two years from the date of the first advance. The Note payable is 
$1,342,000 as of June 30, 2024, and the interest capitalized is $92,169 to Jamaica property at 170-11 
89th avenue, Jamaica 11432 as of June 30, 2024. 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

9. The Erich & Hannah Sachs Foundation Loan 
The company has entered into loan agreement with The Erich & Hannah Sachs Foundation on April 30, 
2024, the primary purpose of which shall be to accomplish the furtherance of its current programing for a 
sum of $500,000 for at 4% Annual interest rate payable semi-annually commencing October 30, 2024. 
The Loan shall be payable no later than April 30, 2027. The interest incurred is $3,333 for the year ended 
June 30, 2024. The loan payable is $500,000 as of June 30, 2024.  

10. Note Payable- Floral Park  
The Organization signed promissory note on March 8, 2022 with FJC, a New York not-for-profit 
corporation, for acquisition and improvement of Property at floral Park, NY for a sum of $1,092,000 at a 
floating interest rate equal to prime rate as published in The Wall Street Journal from time to time plus 3% 
interest rate against the mortgage of Floral Property and entire principal amount including interest shall be 
payable on March 31, 2026. The Note payable is $1,092,000 as of June 30, 2024, and the interest paid is 
$127,483 and $95,740 capitalized to Floral Park Property located at 79-14 264th Street, Floral Park, NY 
11004 as of June 30, 2024. 

11. Loan Payable-Common Owner 
The Organization has entered into Listing agreement on October 25, 2022 with Common Owner CF LLC, 
a New York corporation, for funds raised of $652,250, out of which $16,306 fee paid for the offering and 
$629,396 has been issued as common owner agreement with the individual loaner for interest of 8%p.a. 
payable quarterly and principal will be payable earlier of December 31, 2025 or the date the Organization 
sells real estate.    Further, a promissory note $6,523 issued on November 4, 2022, at interest rate of 
8%p.a. payable quarterly; principal shall be payable earlier of December 31, 2025, or the date the 
Organization sells real estate. The Loan payable is $658,773 as of June 30, 2024, and the interest paid 
and capitalized is $56,102 to Jamaica property at 87-86 153rd street, Jamaica, NY 11432 as of June 30, 
2024. 

12. Loan Payable-Third Party 
The Organization signed a promissory note with various individuals on different dates for small amounts 
on demand at 10% p.a. interest rate payable quarterly. The Organization has paid $66,120 interest for the 
year ended June 30, 2024.The loan payable is $1,355,000 as of June 30, 2024.  

13. Line of Credit 
The Organization has a revolving line of credit with Flushing bank secured by all assets and property 
of the Organization. The line of credit has a maximum limit of $500,000 with interest rate of prime rate 
plus 3%. The Organization has paid $58,263 interest for the year ended June 30, 2024. The balance on 
the line of credit as of June 30, 2024, was $500,000. 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 
14. Accrued Payroll and Vacation payable 

Accrued payroll and related payroll tax amounted to $48,598 and $54,294 as of June 30, 2024, and 2023 
respectively. 

The balance for vacation payable was not accrued. India Home Inc.’s management does not consider it to 
be material amount, as most employees take their vacation by fiscal year end. 

15. Subsequent Event 

Management evaluated potential subsequent events to the balance sheet date of June 30, 2024, through 
the date that the financial statements were available to be issued February 28, 2025. The Management 
has determined there are no subsequent events that require recognition or disclosure in these financial 
statements. 
 

16. Lease Right-of-use Assets and Lease Liabilities 
The Organization leases office and program space under operating leases expiring in 2025 through 2026. 
The lease requires various payments ranging between approximately $9,600 and $114,000 annually. The 
discount rate represents the implicit rate as stated within the lease or the risk-free discount rate using a 
period comparable with that of the individual lease term on the adoption date. Lease right-of-use assets 
and liabilities, as well as lease cost, consist of the following as of June 30, 2024. 

Operating right-of-use assets         $200,333 
Operating Lease Liabilities       $200,333 
Operating Lease Costs       $129,122 
Weighted average discount rate -Operating Lease   3.73% 
Weighted average remaining lease term (in years)-Operating lease     2.39 years  

Future minimum lease payments required under operating and financing leases that have an initial or 
remaining non-cancelable lease term in excess of one year are as follows: 

Year Ending June 30, 2025 $73,781 

 
During the year ended June 30, 2024, Organization had operating lease expenses of $168,000, out of 
which $132,000 included in rent expenses and $36,000 included in utilities. 

 
17. Rental Income 

The Organization has given Floral Park property on a short-term rental basis which is 6 months or less to 
various tenants. During the year, the Organization had a rental income of $12,650. 
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India Home Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2024 

18. Availability and Liquidity  
The Organization maintains cash on hand to be available for its general expenditures, liabilities, and other 
obligations for ongoing operations. As part of its liquidity management plan, the Organization relies on 
earned income and investment income to fund its operations and program activities.  

Financial assets at year end
Cash and cash equivalents 175,259$               
Accounts Receivable 1,563,791              
Other Receivable 16,583                   
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general 
expenditures within one year 1,755,633$              

As of June 30, 2024, there are no internal or external limits imposed on the Organization’s financial 
assets. 

19. Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period and the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. On an ongoing basis, the organization’s 
management evaluates the estimates and assumptions based upon historical experience and various 
other factors and circumstances. The organization’s management believes that the estimates and 
assumptions are reasonable in the circumstances; however, the actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 
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India Home Inc. 
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India Home Inc. 
 

Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30, 2024 

 
Grant or Contract Federal Passed through to 

Federal Grantor/Pass-through 
Grantor/Cluster Title CFDA No. Year End Expenditure Sub Receipients
Research & Development Cluster
Pass- through Grantor
Fund for Health in NY 93.391 6/30/2024 258,217$           10,120$               
CDC Foundation 93.322 6/30/2024 48,548               22,585                 
National Council of Ageing 93.048 6/30/2024 86,879               
All of us Research 93.310 6/30/2024 45,000               
SAACHI 93.493 6/30/2024 471,960             
NYCEAL 93.837 6/30/2024 16,667               

Total Expenditure of Federal Awards 927,271$           32,705$               
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India Home Inc. 

 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30, 2024 
 

NOTE A - Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the Federal 
award (pass-through) activity India Home Inc, under programs of the Federal government for the year 
ended June 30, 2024. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements 
of Title 2 U.S. code of Federal Regulations Part 200, uniforms administrative requirements, cost principles, 
and audit requirement for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a 
selected portion of the operation of India Home Inc., it is not intended to and does not present the financial 
position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of India Home Inc. 
 

 
NOTE B – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost 
Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are 
not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.  
 
NOTE C – Indirect Cost Rate 

India Home Inc. has elected to use the 10% de minimus indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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RAVI RAMASWAMY 
Certified Public Accountant 
29 Periwinkle Drive 
Monmouth Junction, New Jersey 08852 
Voice (917) 538.5490 
Fax (732) 355.1640 
E-mail: ravi@cpaforus.com 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on compliance and 

other matters based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards  

 
To 
Board of Directors  
India Home Inc. 
178-36 Wexford Terrace 
Jamaica, NY 11432 
  

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of India Home Inc (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2024, and the 
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 2025.  

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting  

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered India home Inc.’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance.  

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters  

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether India Home Inc.’s financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was 
not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards.  

Purpose of This Report  

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s 
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 
Ravi Ramaswamy, CPA 
Monmouth Junction, New Jersey  
February 28, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: C6BF749D-F605-45D7-9C40-984E5B77F20B



 

25 
Ravi Ramaswamy 

Certified Public Accountant 

 

 

 
RAVI RAMASWAMY 
Certified Public Accountant 
29 Periwinkle Drive 
Monmouth Junction, New Jersey 08852 
Voice (917) 538.5490 
Fax (732) 355.1640 
E-mail: ravi@cpaforus.com 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM  
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

 
To 
Board of Directors  
India Home Inc. 
178-36 Wexford Terrace 
Jamaica, NY 11432 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited India Home Inc’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as 
subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each 
of India Home Inc’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. India Home Inc’s major 
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, India Home Inc complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2024.  

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the audit requirements of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards 
and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of India Home Inc and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of India Home Inc’s compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above. 
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Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to India 
Home Inc ‘s federal programs. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on India Home Inc’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform 
Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material 
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user of the report on compliance about India Home Inc’s compliance with the requirements of 
each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a 
test basis, evidence regarding India Home Inc’s compliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of India Home Inc’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report 
on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of India Home Inc’s internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
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or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not 
be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above.  However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 
Ravi Ramaswamy, CPA 
Monmouth Junction, New Jersey  
February 28, 2025 
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India Home Inc. 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2024 
 
SECTION I – SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 
Financial Statements 
Type of auditor’s report issued:  Unmodified 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness (es) identified?   YES   NO 

• Significant Deficiency(s) identified that are not considered 
to be material weaknesses? 

  YES   NO 

• Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?   YES   NO 

Identification of major programs 
CFDA Number(s) 

 
93.391 

    93.322 

93.048 

93.310 

                93.837 

93.493 

 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster           Federal Program Expended 
 
Fund for health in NY      258,217 
CDC Foundation                                                                   48,548  
National Council of Ageing                                                    86,879 

All of us Research    45,000 

NYU Grossman school of medicine                                      16,667 

Sacchi Grant                                                                       471,960 

 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs? $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  YES   NO 

SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
No matters were reported for the year ended June 30, 2024 

SECTIONS III – STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
No matters were reported for the year ended June 30, 2024 
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India Home Inc. 
 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
Year Ended June 30, 2024 

 
 
 

No matters were reported for the year ended June 30, 2023. 
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